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Office of the Clerk of Court

Greenville, South Carolina -

_ Paul B. Wickensimer
Clerk of Court

} Gl‘EEI’I\Il“E Circuit Court Division .
Greenville County Courthouse
cnuntg 305 East North Street
Greenville, South Carolina 29601
‘ (864) 467-8551 FAX (864) 467-8540

June 3, 2015
Ivory Gregory #131131
Lieber C.I.
P.O. Box 205

Ridgeville, SC 29472 .
Dear Mr. Gregory: ' | o

Your letter postmarked 5/28/2015 was received 6/3/20 15. Enclosed please find the copies
you requested for the indictment numbers you provided. '

With this mailing you haveé received copies of all the documents filed with the Clerk of

Court (including trial exhibits) as of today’s date for the warrant numbers listed in your
letter. '

. Sincerely,
Clerk of Court
Greenville County General Sessions

5( 44‘»5/7/?

Circuit Court Division » Greenville County Courthouse 305 E. North St. eGreenville, SC 29601

é—
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WITNESSES

Charles Cothran

Greenville Police Depajtment

DOCKET NO. - 2011-GS-23- 609 a

KBS

The State of South Carolina

* County of Greenville

///

9/19/2011

[ =

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
‘ . '7,0\1/
June TERM 204+

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
M802284

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
L

I A

*/ FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

THE STATE

VS.

GREGORY ALLAN IVERY -

VERDICT

/D)U/ <.TT/

A

//%@E%L

lndictmenf for
0107

DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE WITHIN 1/2
MILE OF A SCHOOL OR PARK

VIOLATION § 44-53-0445

oreperson of Petit Jury
Date. /
// / “__

X

RECEIVED
DEC 27 2011

* Clerk.of Count
Greenville County

E )44 ) szff



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ]‘NDICTMENT FOR
‘ ) DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE WITHIN 1/2 MILE OF A
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE = ) ’ ' 'SCHOOL OR PARK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

JN1 2 B
County present upon their oath: g

That GREGORY ALLAN IVERY did in Greenville County, on or about the 30th day of June 2011, distribute 2
quantity of -Cocaine Base (Crack C}ocaine), a controlled substance, while being within one-half (1/2) mile

proximity of NICHOLTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER. This is in violation of §44-53-445 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
Biibihs U soﬁcno@




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE (CRACK COCAINE)
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: |
That GREGORY ALLAN IVERY did in Greenville County, on or about the 30th day of June 2011, distribute,
dispense, deliver, or aid, abet, or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver to an undercover operative a quantity
of Cocaine Base (Crack Cocaine), a controlled substance, such distribution not having been authorized by law.

This is in violation of §44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

A QL)
by U soucn@
20




D
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA [0 %

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville %
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011G8S2309811
Gregory Allan Ivery ) A/WE: MB802283
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _6/25/2011
Race: BLACK __Sext M - Age: 58 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375
DOB: SS# : ) - CDRCode#: _ 3014
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ~ .
DL# SIDE g SENTENCEVSHEET
*CDL Yes ] No[j CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[:] No[] ' .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: DRUGS/MFG/DIST/METH OR COCAINE BASE 3RD OFFENSE
in violation of - §- 44-53-0375(B)(3) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # = " 3039 i )
[(] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [}1§17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - ‘(defendant's initials)

The plea is: [X]Without Negatiations or Recommendation, [0 Negetiated Sentence, M Reconu)‘l;ﬁdat/mn by the State
ATTEST: / e )
_ M 4o\ eeonu (O A E

Price, Lauren Davis- SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendan_t is commited to the

Ddfe@nt o s QAttirﬁ}Caﬂ}efehdant T SC Bar#
State Departinent of Correctio’ 5, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ,2, 5 days/montfs/years r [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation - for

months/years and subject to- South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. :
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: é z_/ész

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chl]d Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess or recejve a firearm or ammunition,

i SPECIAL CONDITIONS: -
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP
. Total: . § . . ..plus 20% fee: . . . . e ,days/hours'Pub]ic Service Employment
. Payment Terms: . Obtain GED ]
L] Setby SCDPPPS -~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling gl
*Fine: ] . $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) » $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly’
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S\ N pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ . ] . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 . $ - paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ <
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court_ Surcharge) . $150 $ 0{%00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ S [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provise 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $5:00 §.47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ - during probation.
TOTAL . $
Presiding Judge ,\3@
Clerk of Court/ Dcpuq\gerk‘ QO\MX \?D \l\> CMUAAA/\'N Judge Code: 25> 5
Court Reporter: : , Sentence Date: SO/ RO/
SCCA/217 (03/2011) 15? 1055f5,
/ —_—




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville g

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS2309810

Gregory Allan Ivery ) A/WH:  M802284

ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _6/25/2011

Race: BLACK _Sext M Age: 58 ) S.C.Code § . 44-53-0445(B)(2)

DOB: SS#- )" - CDRCode#: _ 0108

Address: : )

City,State,Zip;

: o SHEET

DL#: SID#: % SENTENCE

*CDL Yes[} No[] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] . :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

A TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. crack cocaine, or pwid, near school
-in violation of  § - 44-53-0445(B)(2) - -- of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0108 - A
‘Xl NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
: w/minor 1Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, E]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J _(defendant's initials)

The plea is: K wiy Egot!

ations or Recommendatlon U Negotiijd Sentence . ]:] RecB ?ion by the State

ATTEST: . - . A
: oW Hrmar INTRS
Price, Lauren Davis SC Bar# Defendant} )Qtwmey For Defendant ~8C Ba‘r#‘
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Eéate Department of Correvﬁons, D County Detention Center,
fora detemlmate term of Z days/mont@ [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years’
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provi at upon the service of days_/months/yea:_s and/or payment -

of $ ) ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*' the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prgBation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: é 2_/4-5 , ;
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or recéive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION [] Deferred [ ] Def Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
_Total: § . ... plus 20% fee: 3. . ... days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Tems: ] ' Obtain GED 0] .

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: 3 . Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
N O Smanrg st0g o020 P OfF ————— beehe

=1- urcharge . .

g 56-5-2955 DUl Assessment)g k 512 g 3 _____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) | $25 7§ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ N

14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin 25 . .
g 14-1-213 EDrug Court Surchar'gf)) ’ :]50 206 @
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
" §56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment)  $40/ca _§ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge). 85 $5 U § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County . (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

TOTAL 3. ‘

Presiding Judge ; ziﬂ@/\(

. Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk I~ Judge Code: 2)5H
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